

TITLE 6. GOVERNANCE



DIVISION 1. BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Chapter 3. State Bar Districts

Rule 6.30 Composition

The composition of State Bar Districts and the number of elected seats on the Board of Governors in each District are as follows:

(A) District 1 has one seat and consists of the nineteen counties of Butte, Colusa, Del Norte, Glenn, Humboldt, Lake, Lassen, Mendocino, Modoc, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, and Yuba.

(B) District 2 has one seat and consists of the ~~ten~~ five counties of ~~Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, El Dorado,~~ Napa, Sacramento, Solano, Sonoma, ~~Tuolumne,~~ and Yolo.

(C) District 3 has ~~two seats~~ one seat and consists of the ~~four~~ two counties of Alameda, and Contra Costa, ~~San Mateo, and Santa Clara.~~

(D) District 4 has two seats and consists of the ~~two~~ three counties of Marin, ~~and~~ San Francisco, and San Mateo.

(E) District 5 has one seat and consists of the ~~fourteen~~ twenty counties of: Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, El Dorado, Fresno, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Mono, Monterey, San Benito, San Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, Santa Cruz, Stanislaus, ~~and~~ Tulare, and Tuolumne.

(F) District 6 has one seat and consists of the ~~five counties of~~ county of ~~Riverside, San Bernardino, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, and Ventura~~ Santa Clara.

(G) District 7 has ~~five~~ four seats and consists of the county of Los Angeles.

(H) District 8 has ~~one seat~~ two seats and consists of the ~~county~~ three counties of Orange, Santa Barbara and Ventura.

(I) District 9 has ~~one seat~~ two seats and consists of the ~~two~~ four counties of Imperial, Riverside, San Bernardino, and San Diego.

Rule 6.30 adopted effective May 16, 2008; amended effective July 1, 2010.

Rule 6.31 District adjustments

(A) In a year requiring adjustment of the counties included in State Bar Districts,¹ the adjustment must be completed by July 1 for the next year's Board of Governors election.

(B) Notwithstanding a change in district composition required by an adjustment, any governor whose term of office has not expired continues to hold office until expiration of the term.

Rule 6.31 adopted effective May 16, 2008; amended effective November 14, 2009; amended effective July 1, 2010.

Rule 6.32 Sequence of election of members after district adjustments

Members of the board will be elected for terms of three years as follows:

(A) In 2011 and every three years thereafter, one member from State Bar Districts 4, 6, 7, 8 and 9.

(B) In 2012 and every three years thereafter, one member from State Bar Districts 1, 5, 7, 8 and 9.

(C) In 2013 and every three years thereafter, one member from State Bar Districts 2, 3 and 4 and two members from State Bar District 7.

Rule 6.32 adopted effective July 1, 2010.